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‘ ‘ 15 Decembver 19756
% P, Riddeig

Dear Jack,
When in Norih Ameriqa I will be wearing thrce 'hats! - for the U,Sec,as
en individual member of the U.Sec,for the IMG PC,linclosed are two of fhem end I
wilt got the third,with Bbhn Benson,at the December Secretariat,
I an sorry for the even worse than normal typing but I sm heving to rush to
get my échedule reorsenised to make the trip,

fraternally

(£anr

P.3. Any mectings you fix up while I am in the USL should,for evidert rezscns,be
clear on under whet hat I am attending them ase
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Iondon N,1

15 Decenber 1976
To the Political Committee of the SWP

From the Pcliticel Committee of the IMG

Dear Cdes,

During fheir recent trip to Burcpe cdes Burnes,Hansen and Waters wore uble
to attend @ meeting of the IMG Political Committec to express their positicrns,snd
that of the SWP,on a number of questions of the Internztional and to hetr the viewg
of the IMG PC members.They expressed the hope that a similar exchange of vieus
wold be pogsible in the United States,

A member of the IMG Political Committee,cde Alan Jemes,will be in the United
Stutes in the near future.In line with the proposal made by cdes Barnes,Hansen and
Waters we hope that'it will be possible for cde Jones to returh the visit paid
by the SWP cd:saThis would enable us to hesr the views of the cdeg of the SWF BC
and enable thzs views taken so far on varicis internsticnal cuestions by the MG
leadership to be expressed - in additio: to following up vericus prectical cctivities
discussed with the SWP cdes when in Burope,Given the proximity cf the SWP National
Committee Plenuﬁ we gre eaware it may not be possible to hove a formal Po'iticel
Gommittee ﬁeeting*but in that event we hope it will still be possible to arrznge
2 meeting with as maﬁy cdes as pcssible,

fraternally
Czézh :Z%iﬁ

Alan Jones for the TG PC



Decar Jack,

London N.22

e

14 December 1976

ould you please

-communicahe the follow1ng to all cdes of the SWP who attend the United Secretariat

or IPC @s observeors and who disagree with the let er sent by the United Secretarizat

" %o the OCRFI ftom its November meeting,who agree with the resc -uticn of the Octcber

Uni ted Secretariat con this questicen,and who are in agreement with the general line

of  the reéclution moved by,myself,and supported by other cdes,at the Noverber
Secretéfiat;
Déar Cdes,
| I Am informed by cde Horowitz end Barnes thst there are cdes in
the SWP who ottend the United Secretariat end IEC as observors who digsgrec
‘with the letter sent by the United Secretariat tc the OCRFI from its November
‘méeting and who agree with. the general line of,thé resclution meved by Joies
end supported by 3 other members orlobservors et the Secretsriat,You will
note that in my statement to the.November Secretariat 1 stuted ap
opinion'that "it will be necesstry for those forces in the Internaiicnel
in disagre met with the line adopted at the United Secreteriat,snd in
agreement with the geneiezl alternz.ive résolution,to me-t to discuss how
to undertake a stfuggle to gaiﬁ,a correct decisiong®
I note further fromw the resolution passed at the SWP Coaven ion (printed
in‘IIDB Vol XIII’no.é) tﬁat cdes declare themselves rn favour of cocneration
- of forces across tendency and faction lines on quostiong sneh o the 0CIRFI,.
.Takﬁngﬂthése facts into consideratiqn I provose thet at {he time I am
in the United Statss for the SWP Plenum those cdes vho cttend the Unjted
‘Secretariat or IEC as obsérvnrs;meet to discuss vwhat acticn to take to
elter”the rosition taken by the‘United Seereturict et its Noverber moebing =
éither ﬁhrougﬁ obteiaing a reversal of pesiticn by the Secretariat or thiocush
this decisicn being reversed by e higher body,

3

I will state that it is my opinicn that eny such copmer bicn must be be oed



en the following poins
~ieSupport for the general lite of the resolubi n yresonted to the Koverber
Scereteriat end supported by Adair,Galois,Johnsca and Joses,

iijWhile fisghting to obtain a corrcct decision by the Fourth Internaticnal
loysily currying out the deeisicns of its 1¢adi~g bed eg,

ilisSuch cocncration hes no binding chsract r on its participakis but
entails an obligation to discuss tactical and other seeps on thig question
before initictives ere taken gsnd geeling to coordinate portlcaLar MeasureS,
These views,in addition tq any further points ¢n this issue,wonld of course
be part of the discussion et the prorosed méeting,‘

fraternally

ﬂézb Jomes

- I anm dﬁunuuuls,giving a copy of thig letter to the United Secretariat.I am unawere

cf the position‘taken on this issue by cde Barzmen and wculd therefore welcone

1‘ _ your sending & copy of this 1etter to hlm.

In the l1ght of ease of tachnical factors I would greatly appreciate it if

you could ensure that all cdes concerned have racelved copies of the relevant

- resolutions and statements of the United Secretariat and OCRFI.

fraternally

, o ez
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